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CANADA—-Ontario.

3#B1*  ToronTo ScHoOL oF MEDICINE (affiliated with the University of Toronto
and the University of Victoria College), Toronto, Ont. H. H. Wright. M. D,
Becretary, corner SBherbourne and Gerrard streets. Organized in 1843. In-
corporated by act of Parliament, 1851. Degrees were first conferred upon
its students by affiliated universities, in 1845. Degrees have been so conferred
each subsequent year. Faculty embraces twelve professors (lecturers), two
adjunct professorg and two demonstrators.*

832 Toronto Univemsity, MEDpICAL Facurty, Toronto, Ont. Organized in
1848, as the Medical Faculty of King’s College. Boon after its organization
the name was changed to the Medical Faculty of the University of Toronto.
The Faculty was paid by the State. After an existence of ten years, the en-
dowed chairs were abolished by an Act of Legislature, and in 1852 the school
became extinet ; but the University of Toroato still grants medical degrees.

33 Tamrry MepicaL ScmooL (affiliated with the University of Trinity
College, the University of Toronto and the University of Manitoba), Toronto.
Ont. W. B. Geikie, M. D., C. M., Dean, 324 Jarvis street. Organized in
1850, as the Upper Canada 8Bchool of Medicine, which, in its first session, be-
came the Medical Faculty of Trinity College, and after an existence of four
years, ended by the resignation of |£e professors. ® * *In 1870, the Faculty
of Medicine of Trinity College was re-organized. and it exists now as a separate
mmgr:&inn under the above title. The school confers the degree of ‘‘Fellow
by mination of Trinity Medical Bchool,” which is *‘ in every respect the

uivalent of M. B.,, M. D. or M. D., M. C,, at Trinity College.”'—GEIKIE.
The faculty embraces ten professors, two lecturers and two demonstrators.

34 RovaL CoLLreE oF PrYsicIaANs AND BuUraroNs (affiliated with Queen’s
University), Kingston, Ont. Fife Fowler, M. D., L. R. C. 8., Edin., Presi-
dent of the Faculty. Organized as the Medical Faculty of Queen’s University
in 1854, First class graduated in 1855, and classes uated in each subse-
quent year. Being separately incorporated, the college confers the diplomas
of ““Licentiate ” and ** Fellow.” Its students obtain the degree of M. D. and
C. M., from the Queen’s University, upon passing the required examination.
The faculty embraces eight professors and three demonstrators.

335* WesTeErN UNIvERsITY, MEDICAL DEPARTMENT, London,Ont. H. Arnott,
M. B., Registrar, 284 Queen’s avenue. Organized 1882. First class gradu-
ated in 1888. Faculty embraces fifteen professors and three demonstrators of
apatomy.*
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836 Woman’s MepicAL CoLLEGk (affiliated with the University of Trinity
College), Toronto, Ont. M. Barrett, M. A., M. D., President, 204 Simcoe
street. Organized in 1883. The college does not confer degrees, but is in-
tended for “‘the education of ladiesin the science and practice of medicine, so
a8 to fit them to undergo the examinations of the College of Physicians and
Surgeons of Ontario, which are lmuired for the provincial license, and for
degrees in medicine in the several universities,” The faculty embraces ten
professors and a demonstrator.

UN1VERsITY OF THE VIcTORIA CoLLEGE, Coburg, Ont, Rev. 8. 8. Nelles,
D. D, L. L, D., Secretary, Coburg, Ont. Students intending to graduate in
Victorla University are required to produce certificates of attendance from
any medical school in Ontario, of recognized standing, which will be accepted
b{ the medical examiners of this university. The lectures for the Province
of Quebec are delivered at the Ecole de Medecine et de Chirurgie, Montreal,
where every advnntadge for clinical study is afforded. The courses of in-
struction are adapted to the legal requirements of the Provinces of Ontario
and Quebec, respectively. DeFree of M. D. Candidates for this degree are
required to spend four years in professional study before being admitted to
final examination.

837 KinesToN WoMEN’s MEDICAL CoLLEGE (affiliated with Queen’s Univer-
sity). Kingston, Ont. M. Lavell, M. D., President of the Faculty. Organized
in 1888. Degree of Doctor of Medicine conferred by Queen’s University,
upon passing the required examinations. The faculty embraces eight profes-
sors, in addition to which two professors of Queen's College give instructions
in chemistry and botany.

8374* MEDICAL DEPARTMENT OF VICTORIA COLLEGE (also known as ‘‘ Rolph’s
School '), Toronto, Ont. Organized in 1858. Extinct since 1872.%*

Quebec,

888 McGiLL UniversiTY, MEDICAL DEPARTMENT, Montreal, Que. R. Palmer
Howard, M. D., Dean, 47 Union avenue. Organized in 1824, as the
Montreal Medical Institution ; became the Medical Department of McQ@ill
University in 1829. No class graduated during the Canadian Rebellion, 1837-
40. The faculty embraces twelve professors, three demonstrators, three
instructors, one lecturer and one assistant to the chair of chemistry.

839 EcoLk pDE MEDECINE ET DE CHIRURGIE (affiliated with the University of
Victorla), Montreal, Que. Ths. D’Odet D'Orsonnens, M. D., C. M., LL. D.,
President, 26} rue Ste. Elizabeth ; L. D. Mignault, M. D,, C. M., A. B,,
Registrar, 166 Bleury street. Organized in 1848. Degrees werc first conferred
on its students in 1845, Degrees have been conferred each subsequent year.
The faculty embraces twelve professors, one lecturer and two demonstrators.

840* Brt. LAWRENCE 8cHOOL oF MEDICINE, Quebec, Que. Organized in 1851.
Extinct, 1852.*

341 LavarL University, MeDICAL DEPARTMENTS, Quebec, Que. Arthur
Vallee, M. D., Becretary, 22 rue 8te. Anne, Montreal, Que. E. P. La Chap-
pelle, M. D., Secretary, 182 rue 8. Laurent. Organized in 1852. The depart-
ment in Quebec is the successor of the Quebec 8chool of Medicine, which
was organized in 1848, and existed four years. The department in Montreal
is known as a ‘‘Buccursale,” and was organized in 1878. The first class was
graduated in 1855, and a class has been graduated each year since. The fac-
ulty embraces twenty-six chairs, thirteen in each school,

842 UxNiversritY ofF Bisnor's CoLLEGE, FacuLty oF MEDICINE, Montresl,
Que. F. W. Campbell, A. M., M. D., Dean, 10 Phillips Place, Beaver Hall.
Organized in 1870. The first class was graduated in 1871, and a class has
been graduated each year since. Faculty embraces twelve professors, two
lecturers, one demonstrator and a curator.
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Nova Scotia.

843* Havrrrax MepicAL CoLLEeE, Halifax, N. 8. A. W. H. Lindsay, M. D.,
istrar, 241 Pleasant street. Organized in 1867 as the Medical Faculty of
Dalhousie College. Separately incorporated under present mame in 1875.
First class graduated in 1872. Classes graduated in each subsequent year
excepting 1878. Faculty embraces eight professors, six lecturers and instruc-
tors, and two demonstrators. Is now affiliated with Dalhousie University,
which conducts all examinations and confers all degrees. Requires matricu-
lation examination and four years’ study.*

8434* DavrmousiE UrNiverserry, MepicAL Facurry, Halifax, N. 8. A. W. H.
Lindsay, M. D., Registrar, 241 Pleasant street. Organized in 1867. Incor-
porated as the Halifax Medical College in 1876. Reorganized under its pre-
sent title in 1885, First class graduated in 1886.*

Manitoba.

844* ManrToBA MEDICAL COoLLEGE (afflliated with the University of Manitoba),
Winnipeg, Ma. James Kerr, M. D,, M. Ch., Dean. Organized in 1883. The
faculty embraces thirteen professors, one demonstrator and one lecturer. A
fellowship degree is granted.*
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